

Department of Planning and Environment



Ms Hunny Churcher
Environmental Officer
Old Northern Road
Maroota, New South Wales, 2756

22 November 2022

Dear Hunny

Haerses Road Quarry - Extension of submission date for EMS and MP (DA165-7-2005)

I refer to your request (DA165-7-2005-PA-44) dated 9/11/2022 for an extension to the submission date for revised Environmental Management Strategy (EMS) and Sub-Plans required by the consent (DA165-7-2005).

I understand further time is needed to update this documentation due to the ongoing independent environmental audit, consultation with the Community Consultative Committee and outstanding advice from Transport for NSW. I therefore approve the extension. Accordingly, the plans can now be lodged **1/12/2022**.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Paul Caruana via email paul-james.caruana@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "C. Dumbleton".

Carl Dumbleton
Team Leader
Resource Assessments